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«+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cosn | moufied | Est Submitted | Ad) Assigoed | AdiRut | Ad) Subritted | ns Auth'ed | Stétus
11 Mov 2019 | 12 Now 2019 | [ g
Main 1750

ey E Cancel Case

[Created by insurer]

Insured:

_Main Claimant: _LEE VINCENT, 1D: ST135T67H
\Vehicle Reg. Na.: ——=— Dety of Loss: | 091172019 17:00 - :59

| Claim Type: TP J' ENMIBDE.B’:']}IED! | Policy/Cover Note H:L DMPLSNIOTEI416000

Vehicle Reg. Mo, {Insured): munr  Policy N, {Clairmant): | S 50/VPCIROD

 Excessi | 551,000.00

Repakrer mumsmmmtmmqu WWHENUE4 #02-74, PREMIER & KAKT BUKIT,
| 415875 Maki Bukit - Tal:

| Mandiing Insurer: m;l:;rlng :nmtmlmqu} Tel: 6369 6111 ..IH.Indaﬂ by Tan Kah Leong -
l:hmm‘: Innﬂn Libarty Insurance H- Ltd {HQ]_ Tel: [ES] 6221 8611

| adjuster:

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al ] Comgase Case Wbl |

[ There are no madl for this cass |

E
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View Al |  Search Tasks |  Create New Task | Comipiets |

Due Date Priorty  Type Task Group Subject  Hand|er Assigned By Complated On Created On DomneT
No resuits |
|

https://singapore. merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 13/11/2019



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 5:46 PM

To: Rico 60; assignments

Subject: RE: QUR REF: SNM19D205334/SMG1464Y/TKL & YOUR REF: SLA3997G -

TOCONDUCT PRS - PRI Arrangement for SLA 3997 G

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elfphaine,

We refer to your email dated 12.11.2019.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKEK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal

Dvactarmar: Tins e-mad aind any fles ransmitted with if is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informalion, Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemimation of this message, either in whale or parfial, is profibifed If you are not the intended recipient. please
natify the sender immedialely. Please delele the a-mall and any copes of i thersafier

From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan{@sg.cntaiping. com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205334/SMG1464Y/TKL & YOUR REF: SLA3997G - TOCONDUCT
PRS - PRI Arrangement for SLA 3997 G

Dear Mr Tan,

Please have Marcus Chua to survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elfphaine Tan



RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enquirvi@rico60.com

From: Tan Kah Leong
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 1:49 PM

To: claims@rico60.com
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205334/SMG1464Y/TKL & YOUR REF: SLA3997G - TOCONDUCT
PRS - PRI Arrangement for SLA 3997 G

Without Prejudice

Dear Shanelle,

We refer to your email below

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SIE.
Thank you

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

d Ansan Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DIDY (65) 63886183 | F, (65) 6222 1033

W: www . sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimis. This e-tmad and any files transmilted with If i infended only for the named recipients and may conlain confidential infarmation Any
unauthonzed disciosure, use or disseminalion of ihis message. aither in whole or partial. (s probibiled. If you are not the intended recipient, plesse
nofify the sender mmedialaly Pleass gelele the é-mall and any copes of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping com™; claims@rico60.com

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205334/SMG1464Y/TKL & YOUR REF: SLA3997G - TO CONDUCT PRS
- PRI Arrangement for SLA 3997 G

Dear Kah Leong.

Please conduct PRS —SLA3997G soonest possible

Iile with officer in charge- Tan Kah Leong -DID: 6389 6193

Regards



Claims bepartment

China Taiping Insurance |Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0792209
TEL (65)63896116 - F (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & F¥i#f Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with i is mtended only for the named recimenis and may contan conficlential infarmation. Any
unauthonzed disclosire, use or disseminalion of his message sithar in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you 8ra nol the intended recigmnt, please
natify the sender immediately. Please deiele the e-mail and any copies of it thareafter

From: Enquiry [mailto:claims@rico6().com
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI1

Subject: PRI Arrangement for SLA 3997 G

Dear All,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
QOur Client - SLA 3997 G

Your Insured - SMG 1464 Y

DOA - 091172019

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Shanelle Lim

=

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 9187 8064| Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: enquirv@rico60.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www svmanteccloud.com




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Maass rmpori comectly the detaids of the accident i spead up the cleirmy. Eocess
Palicyhoikier and/o ALiar ad Dnver

ful mnd ArCUrSle g posstis Amy wllal munsspresanEl ewthialfin g rnamrial i may dios PaurEnce e
i The maus Ahd BOeaotEr P 1Py Srare PRLTRACE T TR =] ¥ lighsility oF tre EA™ of T FOFaRce COPIES
5 Any talue reporting may be refermed Lo the Police lor investigalion
& Thr report el be forearcked By he osumrers of B A Becores, Wasagpsereiit Satre seifbbaed iy S Derergl e rares Lo d Sung, e W]
AT rad that oopses ol this report well for @ fee. be made pveiable upor applicanon by Fieresied partes
®. By the lodgermsed of thiy report o he =egrers you ety comsent 0 ihe archivesg of tes regoet af e cantre anil 10 copiea of the report bmng msce svailabbe

aloraasid

Date O Repon
Data O! Accidant
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/Stale of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

11912019 17 .30

fan12018 17:00

£3 5IMS PLACE GREENTOPS CARPARK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber

insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Cwnar
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phora No
Altemative FPhong No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing usad al
tirme of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicla?

If Na, Fleass state action (o be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MNamae of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Folicy

Paolicy Number

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Name af Drives

NRIC Na

Date OF Birth

Occupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Dtiving Experience

Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Numbear

Contac! Number

EMail Address

SLA3887TG

LEE VINCENT
ST1357T6TH

NOEMAIL

[LOCAL) +85-91125955
OTHERS-91155855

HOMDA
cITY

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SNeV021600VPCIRO3

CHAN FONG SIN
ST1028278

221011871

INDOOR

ZBMO72003

16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-81135855

NOEMAIL



CANBERRA DRIVE
ROT-52

Adidress

Postoode 788001
Was driver an emploves of the Insured’'s Campany NO
If Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Viehicle Registrabon Mumber of Divers Cwn
Vahicla

Insurance Company af Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRy

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vahicla)

involved in the acciden %
Was any body Injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured comveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any othar matanal or propeny damaged? YES
| have heen approached by unknown parsonis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) a
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! repored to the palice? NOD
If Yes Pleass siate which Polica Stauon

Was notice of intended Proseculien given? NO
If ¥eas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident phatos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Cameara? NC
Was there any audio recorded? [, [o]
Vemicle Registrabion Mumber SJTE5935
Vahicle Make!/Model/Colour

Detalls Of Properties

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver

NRIC/Passpaort Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mams

Naiure Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber SMABBETE



Vahicle WakeModel Colour

Details Of Propames

Vahicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
MNama af Driver

MRIC/Fasspon Number

Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Dnver)

Vehicle Registration Murmbar SMG14B4Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Drver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumiber

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mawre Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Accident Sketch Plan
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SHETTH PLAN
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |10 Type
Onwner |0
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo
Viehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehiche Make
Vehicle Madel'

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Na_
Chasshs Nou
Maimum Power Outpur:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Periodears):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
_Total Rebate Amount. _
The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Nav 2019

Wl br

Singapore NRIC
T47TH

SLAJRFIG

Mo

11 Nov 2019
HOMNDA

CITY 155V EVT
Grey

2014
L15Z1272005%
MRHGM&6660GPO004TT
BEO KW (118 bhp)
$18.503.00

29 Feh 2014

29 Feb 2014

0
$13.503.00 (’u/{
Yes

28 Feb 2024
§10,127.00

28 Feb 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 77kW (130bhp)
10

54465100

§29.29200

§39.519.00

OK
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$58 until it's SOLD!

5 vehicles BCAMDA CITY =
Price 4oy (o= Dapre Loy depes Rep Date X01& o 2016 Eng Cap | Any ¥ Veh Type Al fypes
Fusd | Arty fugs “_l'“hq-lnr oMy Any Gear | Ay G ¥ Past Owners Aoy
B e ——
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a2
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Rive &l Sute Serviees Pre Lid , BIL 8, koakl Bubklt Avevne 4, #02-24
Premior @ haki Buki Singapare 415875, Emadl: claiommie ricotdl.com
Tel: 6If%6 660, FAN: G286 TG0
VECHICLE SLM:
MAKE & MODEL:
MILEAGE:

TYRE:

CHASSS SUM:

M/W
/ m f

I’V_‘f%% |

SLA 3997 (;
HONDA CITY

Zhpitos,

1-|_ . L W TR Py ET TR
. HEADLAMP (L+R) A4 X )
. HEADLAMP BRACKET (L+R) 4 7~/ )
;s FRONT BUMPER L) e '

4 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (L+R)

b iMet

; FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENTBAR 7 7, ) T -
. FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (L*R)  _4q -7 \/ 2

. FRONT BUMPER BEAM A7y |

. FRONT BUMPER SPONGE AN .

. FRONT BUMPER GRILLE A W |
1o FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP(L*R) 4 1 5/ - | 2

;"]'Fm:-.\'T BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH (L+R) « 7 ¥

;; FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER 19 ¢ I
13 FRONT FENDER (RH) D) ,«’. 1y — B [ 1]
H.FHU\'I FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (RH) A1 | 0
15 FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (RH) Al i

7 K
ol — K

',E'an_\'T FENDER COWLING (RH)
,, FRONT DOOR (RH)

g FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY (RH) ) o |
1o FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER (RH) 7& 3 ,
Lo FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP (RH)  #7 7 \/ I
,1 FRONT DOOR HANDLE (RH) A9 |
; FRONT DOOR HANDLE END CAP (Ril) A1/ - ) B
53 FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER (RH) AT i
', FRONT DOOR LOCK SWITCH (RH) AT N I
. FRONT DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (RH)  v7 7/ e
.. FRONT DOOR INNERLOCK (RH) A7 3/ - I
,, FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (RH) A ¥ T+ ] ]
.5 FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) o | i
s FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (RH) 17 37 i
15 FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (RH) 7 |
.; FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR (RH) £ |
L, FRONT DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) 111 y/ 2
13 FRONT DOOR CHECKER (RH) 11 X |
14 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) oy ..r-"""-' I
15 FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH) 0, | 1
1E:MR1R[II T}U/? D 4 ]
,; REAR DOOR HANDLE (RH) Ad s |
.5 REAR DOOR HANDLE END CAP (RH) A1 |
15 REAR DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (RH) A 1 |

: 'REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (RH)

A1 X _'.



11 REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (RH) AT K
"2 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) 5
13 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (RH) A7y

.« REAR DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (RH) 7 |
45 REAR DOOR REGULATOR (RH) id 1
‘EEHEAH DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) 17 v 2
47 REAR DOOR CHECKER (RH) 1A w 1
15 REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) Air _— :
1o REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH)  g00 I
[ ol BOCKER FANEL ) Zoly — N
51/ ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (RH) ML x 1
<, REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING A A\ |
53 REAR FENDER (RH) 2. ¢ i
| 54im-;ut FENDER INNER TRIM (RH) nax K
" 55 REAR FENDER QUARTER GARNISH(RH) 47 ¥ I
", REAR FENDER COWLING (RH) AT X 1
S?E’fa'u; LAMP (RH) AT K K
ElsiT.-'m[L LAMP PANEL (RH) ¥ 4 W ” [ 1
oo REAR BUMPER vl X 1
' go REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) ha X 2
. REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR 71 y 1
¢ REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) R )
¢3 REAR BUMPER BEAM A1 X \
¢4 REAR BUMPER SPONGE n1 X T |
o5 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORSET 447 oL 4
¢s REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RH) A7 X | 1
7 REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER v 7T ¥ 1
55 FRONT ABSORBER (RH) AT N 1
6o FRONT LOWER ARM (RH) - A ‘?Y B B
7o FRONT KNUCKLE (RH) A1 1
;1 FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) A1 1
52 FRONT BEARING HUB (RH) VY 1
HEFHDT[' CROSSMEMBER ,,1 4"'I x - - | 1 |
?4: FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY 4 -'f"{ | 1
< FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (RH) R o I
g FRONTTERODGS) (A1 - N
77 FRONTTIEROD END (RH) A4y "
,¢ FRONT STABILIZER BAR Ay |
70 FRONT STABILIZER LINK (RH) a0} 1
4o REAR ABSORBER (RH) A AN I
¢ REAR LOWER ARM (RH) w1y 1
g2 REAR KNUCKLE (RH) TR I

g3 REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) AA
g4 REAR BEARING HUB (RH) _w\}

o REAR AXLE WA

SUBTOTAL

LESS 20%,



PARTS TOT. H_. 5

: SPECIALNETT T J___nucl: |
1 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS M %_ - | l'u' 1000y
3 FRONT CARPLATE 7 ¢ IS 120,00
3 FRONT CARPLATE FRAME AT N/ s 12000
4+ FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL SEALANT ¥ 3 1S 12000
5 FRONT FENDER COWLING CL lF‘i i { ‘z’_m'a o -‘_H_l | 5 LOMDAMY
5. FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS - Aay 05 10000
T_RE.‘LH DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS ATy 0 s 10000
~ § ROCKER PANEL SEALANT A/ R s 12000
5/ ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS ATX 10 s 100.00
| 10 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT A7 ¥ - s 12000
11 TAIL LAMP CLIPS (L-R) A Y T4 ls s
12 REAR BUMPER CLIPS A1y 10S 100,00
13 REAR FENDER SEALANT v X 1 s 12000
" 13 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS a1 X T s 20000
| 15 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS AN X 005 20000
16 FRONT TYRE SET A AN 2 S 160000
1 FRONTRIMSET fud Yoo A ) 2 s 300000
15 REAR TYRE SET R 2 S 160000
19_REAR RIM SET vt -7 \JL S 300000
R - o SPECIAL NETTTOTAL S 1.800.00
i LABOUR QTY  PRICE
1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN 797 IS 360000
2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA /#2001 s 3omm
5 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA /L0 1 s 15000
4 TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN 173 s 40000
5 TO RNK UPHOLSTERY GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS o s a0
& TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM FRONT & BACK 720 IS B0000
5 TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. »rAax s 12000
g TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM A7 IS 25000
g TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT v 1 s 28000
10 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS 20 1S 15000
11 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION < 1S 15000
12 TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING o A9 1 s 5000
13 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULTCODE. A% 1 s 400.00
"4 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . ATX 1 s s
" 15 TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD AAX 1 5 25000
|
s TOTAL 5 1025004

GRASND TOTAL COST 5 1L150.00




Rico 60 Aute Serviers Pre Lid . Bik 8 . Kaki okt Averue § . #02-24

Premier & Kakl Bukil Singapore 215875 . Emall: claimes ricost.com
Tel: 6286 6060 , FAX: 6286 T0M0 f

YECHICLE NUM: SLA TG
MAKE & MODEL: HONDA CITY

=Tl e 2
- g 2

[ armm
|- = . -
. HEADLAMP (L+R) " Aaq4 X 2 1 vH & J(
2 HEADLAMP BRACKET (L+R) 4 7 v/ 2 |4 x40 80
| 3|FRONT BUMPER Cu) e 4£9.%v ||
. 4 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) 25 4es” (e K220 PRmW 4t (IPC
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR  _, 13/ 1 foso (Y
|_s|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) 4 7 y/ : | M 1%
| ; FRONT BUMPER BEAM A7y 1 | wn X
| FRONT BUMPER SPONGE AN 1 dokio | X
| 4| FRONT BUMPER GRILLE A1 W I g mev0  [X
| 10/FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (L+R) 4 1 \/ LR E T b
| 13 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH (L+R) 47 7 % 2 joy-00 X
13 FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER A9 1 |[daase X
| 3 FRONT FENDER (RH) V1 — S¥I.f 1 | |
12 FRONT FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (RH) 1 1 fas-c0 [X
15/ FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (RH) _ 1 X 1 |¢430.q0
15/ FRONT FENDER COWLING (RH) ¢ & /1n 1 ~ 1%
17| FRONT DOOR (RH) /el — 73f v, | | Gy
15 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY (RH) Cu) o« 13705 | e
5 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER (RH) 2 X 1 (430w (¥
| 0/FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP (RH) #7 7 v 1 40w X
| 21/ FRONT DOOR HANDLE (RH) A7 3\ 1 (4w |
| 33 FRONT DOOR HANDLE END CAF (RH) A1y 1 (480
,3/FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER (RH) AT 1 g ,{
| ;4/FRONT DOOR LOCK SWITCH (RH) A1 1 [4aew Y
| 35|FRONT DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (RH) /) 1 1 | d1es-Bo F(
' .5 FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK (RH) ATy 1 [fad.p ¥
.7 FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK CATCHRH) A7 X 1 [tso0n ¥
| 3/ FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) h,,/;f,;,,‘ ~ ¥3¢. (D 1| Sy
| 20| PRONT DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (RE) 47 7 1 (4303.%
|_30/FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (RH) Bod/ 30920 | 1 > | —
31/ FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR (RH) 44)‘5 % g 1 iy 3
ulrnmrr DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) A1 | 2 |#1beo
13/ FRONT DOOR CHECKER (RH) A1 X 1 [$4s30  |-X
| 34 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) Aea — 6 ¥ 55 || o |
_35|FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIF (RH) ., _— do-Fo 1 (s
|20 SDEORBRED RO/fA ——  7/0(D | | |
| 37/ REAR DOOR HANDLE (RH) A4 2 EIETI o
15 REAR DOOR HANDLE END CAP (RH) A 4 1 4w X
|35 REAR DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (RH)  # 1 y 1 [bade ()
a0 o REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (RH) AR S —— 1 443090 AR

A% 5 0



+ | 4y REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (RH) AT Y

+2 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) 0 /75,5~

4 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH (RH) 17y

45 REAR DOOR POWER WINDOW mﬁuu

' 45 REAR DOOR REGULATOR (RH)

‘E|uumun HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) .f'f..-, _Y

1
| 47 REAR DOOR CHECKER (RH) A4y 1 |
45 REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIF (RH) Air _— ; 1 p
' 45 REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH) A TN 1 L
| 5p/ROCKER PANEL (RH) Rt _— 27 ¥-FU 1 -
sy ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (RH) M x 1 o |
5| REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING A A\ L hw-se |y
53 REAR FENDER (RH) re 1§ 145 3o
55/ REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (RH) Ny 1 [p#a0-0
55 REAR FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (RH) 47 ¥ 1 $31{w |y
.o REAR FENDER COWLING (RH) AT X 1 [ewove Y
I' <7 TAIL LAMP (RH) AT K 1 |§4a0.80 [¥
| gy TAIL LAMP PANEL (RH) NN 1 |$itc-d0
<9/ REAR BUMPER vl X 1 4% Y
| go REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) 11 X 2 [4ilefo N
| g REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR UEEY, 1| wn b
&2/ REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) A1 2 [ $1kda0 Y
43 REAR BUMPER BEAM an X 1| e N
4 REAR BUMPER SPONGE A X 1| N X
gs REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORSET {7 3 4 |fiot0.40 |y
55/ REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RH) RIS 1 4384 |X
57 REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER 1Y 1 (430 Y
g5 FRONT ABSORBER (RH) AT X 1 twere X
55 FRONT LOWER ARM (RH) ATy LS
70/ FRONT KNUCKLE (RH) ATy 1 [4Ade0 |
71/ FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) A 1;( 1 4% 30
72/ FRONT BEARING HUB (RH) v Y 1 [danide |y
72 FRONT CROSSMEMBER 41 X 1 [{edern
74/ FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY 4 44/ LU T §
| 75 FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (RH) A4 )). 1 [4038F0 (Y
| ;5| FRONT TIE ROD (RH) N1y 1 [datgoo  [X
77|FRONTTIERODEND (RH) A4y 1 s K
75 FRONT STABILIZER BAR MY 1 |dutqa0 I
| 75/ FRONT STABILIZER LINK (RH) D 1 [4w0.00 A
g0 REAR ABSORBER (RH) N 1 paw K
g1 REAR LOWER ARM (RH) WAy 1 |4 an M 0114
g2|REAR KNUCKLE (RH) Wil 1 Mt N
| g3 REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) A\ R 1 dames0 N
34/ REAR BEARING HUB (RH) Ay, 1 $n3-2 X
" 45| REAR AXLE WA 1 (dueoBo A
| f}‘f’:ﬂ 0, i
|| Bl -]t susrota] s - i ¢
| LESS 20% s -

26852 ¥



i ' PARTS TOTAL L1 .

1 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS e U 10 s 10000 70
3 FRONT CARPLATE AT 3 15 12000 X
3 FRONT CARPLATE FRAME A 1N/ 1 s 12000 X
4 FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL SEALANT WM 7 3 1 s 1000 X
5 FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS T1EC &£ 0 s o000 7V
5 FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Ty 10 s 10000 | X
7 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS ATy 10 s 10000 | X
4/ ROCKER PANEL SEALANT Mv/ 105 12000 |y
9 ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS A 1Y 10 s 10000 X
10 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT A1 X 1 s 1m0 X
11/ TAIL LAMP CLIPS (L+R) AN e
12 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1y 10 s 10000 ¥
13 REAR FENDER SEALANT w9 X 1 s 12000 X
14 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS 4 1 X 20 |s 20000 ¥
15/ REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS A1 R 20 |3 m|_§
16 FRONT TYRE SET A TY 2 |s 160000
17/FRONT RIM SET L) m_,\] 2 | S 300000 JFU,;:
18 REAR TYRE SET e 1|8 160000 Y
19|REAR RIM SET A 7N 2 s 30000 X
o 480 )
1/TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN L | s 360000
2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 1S 300000
3/TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA I |s 25000
4|TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN IS 40000
5 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS Fo IS 40000
§ TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM FRONT & BACK 2o 1 s s0000
7/ TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. rAX I | s 12000
8/ TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM A 75 I |S 25000
g/TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT w 1 |5 25000
10 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS /1 s  1s000
11/TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION N1 s 15000
12/TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING AN 1§ 25000
13/TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULTCODE. A4Y | 1 |5  400.00
14/ TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . A1TY | 1 |s  so00
15/ TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD AAX | 1 |s 25000
|
P YWt U Fosso
- .0y Tolal  Brosei sy TOTAL S 10,350.00
| - 2CPya,  -30F. § 3460 GRAND TOTAL COST | § 12,150.00
Zah- 7546 30 - '
4p1%.04

s



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Caun Natifled Est Submitted A Assgned Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
12 Nowv 2019 Pending for Survey
Main |11 Nov 2019 17:50 $$6,000.00 | $$6,000.00 .
o Ac ot | Edn Estimates | | view mo | Cancei Cans |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]

Insured: -, Co.Reg. No.: -
Main .

Clairmant: LEE VINCENT, 1D: ST135767H
Vehicle Reg.
Ne.

Clam Type:

Vehicle Reg.

_|esnyzo19 17:00 - 159
Date of LoSS" | 44 Manths and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man Yr)]

Palicy/Cover |
Mote Na.: -Enwmanmn 18000

Policy Mo
[Claimant}:

Excess: 551,000.00
RICO 80 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ) B, KAK] BUKIT AVENLE 4, #02-24, PREMIER 2 KAK] BUKIT, 415875 Kakl Bukit - Tel:

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HGQ) - Tel: 6383 &111 . [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 6385361593

SLA3997G
TP / SNM19D205334C02

SMGL4G4Y SISVOR L S0PCIROD

| Uiberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: (65) 6221 8611
| LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: B256-3561 . [Handled by MARCUS CHUA) ... [Final Rpt due 21/11/2019]

view All |  Compase Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority Type
Mo results.

view All | Search Tasks | Create hew Task | Compiete [l
Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index_cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 22/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLA3997G (SNM19D205334C02)
[SMG1464Y]
T
LEE VINCENT
Nov & 2019 5:00PM

[-]
RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Page | of 2

upiosd Documents | _Upload Photos | _Compose New Lamrer | View [View m Srowsar |~ |
|No docurnents found. |
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Browser| v |
Assessment Reports 1 per _ﬁ— _ﬂ?q
No_|Finaiized On NMational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) | Thumbnall | Print
1 D6/12/1% 19:00 Accident Stalement Load HTM
z  |DB/12/19 15:00 | Accident Statement Load HTM
3 DE/12/19 15:01 Accident Statement ! Load HTM |
4 |06/12/15 19:01 | Accldent Statement = @ | toag v |
Photos /Images Jperpage | ~]| B |
Na | Finslized On HMational Asssssment Centre Sarvices [Ubl ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |1y1/10 1741 | Aceldent Phate O | loadws | &
7 111112 1741 | Accident Photo O edws | &
3 [11/11/19 17:41 Accident Photo 0 | waaws E__
4 [1111/1917:41 | Accident Photo O | edws | A
5 | 11/10/19 17:41 Accident Phota 0 | Leawc | BB
6 [11/11/19 17:41 Accident Photo 0| cadws | A
7 |11/11/19 17:41 | Aceldent Phota 0| lcadawc | A
8 [11/11/19 1ha) Accident Photo 0 | loadws | (A
8 |11/11/19 17741 | Accident Phato 0| s | A
10 1110719 174 Accident Photo n Load G | BA
11 |11/11/19 17:41 | Accident Photo D iloediws | 4
12 |14/11/1% 17:41 | Accident Photo D | oaas | BA
Documentation [Tperpoge  Tv] &4
No_|Finalized On Wational Assessment Centre Services (Ubl) [ Thumbnail| Print
1 [13/11/19 17:42 | Accldent Sketch Plan 0 | wasws | |
7 |[11/1119 17:42 | Individual Statement @ | iosdwG | B4 |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

neset | save | o |

There are no document checidists configured.

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

DOur Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handling Insurer
Mote Ramarks sre priveme e ying show 2 &5 alher partes

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores ne 1sseor1sam

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19020089/UYF3E2

Date: 22/01/2020
REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance
Handling Insurer (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN30TE8418000
ﬁlll.mlrﬂ. Vehicle SLA3907G Imunrd. Vehicle SMG1484Y
o : No:
Date of Loss: ogn1zme Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ::wn SNM18D205334C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLA3997G
Make & Model: HONDA CITY, 1.5 SV CVT (A) Engine No: L15212720058
Reg. Date: 20/02/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: MRHGMB660GP00047T
Colour: Grey Odomater: 57197 km
Engine Capacity. 1497 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (5§) Market Value/New Car Price
F ATT ME OF SURV
Genaral Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 185/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size 185/55 R16
Front Leh Side Yokohama 7 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side Yokohama T mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values represent the remarung fyre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 36,858.24 4,968.80 31,880.44 86.52
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,350.00 2,580.00 7.770.00 75.07
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 47,208.24 7.548.80 30,650.44 B4.01
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 6,000.00
(S%) 47,208.24 6,000.00 41,208.24 B7.29
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 3,304.58 420.00 2,884 58 8729
Mett Amount {S$) 50,512.82 6,420.00 44,092.82 87.29
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1211172018
Date Inspected: 1311172019 Inspected At RICO B0 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)
B, KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #02-24,
PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseachon=gen_... 22/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: YWVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE This report represanis our lindings at (he time and place of inapoction stafed hersmn. Such inspection has bean camed oul 1o the best of our
knowledge and abilfy but sny other Nabilly under any other circumstances (s hamby sxprassly sxciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page3of 6

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MERM-S5G Version 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Jan 2020)

Parts: 143 HONDA CITY 1.5 SV CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLA3BS7G)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: tems/values not In reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

—

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

No. Qty Parl No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
12 *HEADLAMP (L+R) Not Necessary 1,248 80 FL - FL
2 2 *HEADLAMP BRACKET (L+R) Nol Necessary 240 80FL -FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cut 599 70FL *458.B0FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) O/S Bent 118.00FL *25.20 FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR Not Necessary 264 30FL -FL
8 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) [NPA) Nol Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER BEAM (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL *FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Nol Necessary 246 60 FL *-FL
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE Nol Necessary 194 40 FL *-FL
0 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (L+R) Not Necessary 703.20FL *-FL
1" 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH (L+R) Mot Necessary 104 8BOFL *-FL
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER Not Necessary 283.10FL *-FL
13 1 *FRONT FENDER (RH) Dented / Bent 443 50FL *343.B0FL
14 1 *FRONT FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (RH) Mol Necessary 82.00FL *-FL
15 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (RH) Repair 470,890 FL “FL
16 1 *FRONT FENDER COWLING (RH) Deformed / Tom 85 70FL "85 TOFL
17 1 *FRONT DOOR (RH) Dented / Bent 1,258 50FL *T3B40FL
8 1 *FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY (RH) Cut 644 30FL *227 DOFL
19 1 *FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER (RH) Repair 201.50FL “FL
20 1 *FRONT DOOCR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP (RH)  Not Necessary 140.00 FL *-FL
21 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE (RH) Mot Necessary 201.40FL “-FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE END CAP [RH) Mot Necessary BT.O0FL *.FL
23 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER [RH) Not Necessary 281.50FL *FL
24 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCK SWITCH [RH) Not Necessary 81.00FL *-FL
25 1 *FRONT DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (RH) Mot Necessary 163.80FL ~FL
28 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK (RH) Mot Mecessary 439 20FL *FL
27T 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (RH) Not Necessary B0.00FL “-FL
28 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) Deformed / Tom B28.50FL *43550FL
23 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD SWICTH (RH) Not Necessary T07.30FL “-FL
30 1 ;‘FR‘OHT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (RH) Bent / Jammed 314.80FL *309.20FL
N *FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR (RH) Bent 482 20FL *FL
)

2z 2 *FRONT DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) Not Necessary 136.60FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR CHECKER (RH) Not Necessary 45 70FL *-FL
M4 1 *FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) Necessary 164 40 FL *64 80 FL
s 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH) Necessary 170.10FL *80.80FL
B *REAR DOOR (RH) Dented / Bent 1,028.30FL *712.50FL
37 1 *REAR DOOR HANDLE (RH) Not Necessary 188 S0 FL “FL
a3 1 *REAR DOOR HANDLE END CAP (RH) Not Necessary B7.00FL *-FL
I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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w1 *REAR DOOR WINDOW MOULDING (RH) Mot Necessary 163.80FL “FL
40 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (RH) Mot Mecessary 430.90FL *FL
41 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH (RH) Not Necessary BO.OOFL =FL
42 1 "REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) Deformed / Tomn BO3GOFL “43550FL
43 1 *REAR DOOR INNER BOARD SWITCH [RH) Nol Necessary 687.60FL ~FL
44 1 *REAR DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR (RH) Benl / Jammed 30480FL *302.20FL
)
45 1 *REAR DOOR REGULATOR (RH) Bent 482.20FL “.FL
)

45 2 *REAR DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) Nol Necessary 1368.80 FL *FL
47 1 *REAR DOOR CHECKER (RH) Mot Necessary 4560 FL “FL
48 1 *REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) Necessary 168 80FL  "B400FL
48 1 *REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH) MNecessary 17010FL  *60.BOFL
50 1 *ROCKER PANEL (RH) Badly Dented 1,345 B0FL *1,274.80FL
5 1 *ROCKER PANEL GARNISH (RH) Not Necessary 690,90 FL “-FL
52 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Necessary 142.30FL “-FL
5. 1 *REAR FENDER (RH) Repair B45 30FL *-FL
54 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (RH) Mot Necessary 480 40FL “FL
55 1 *REAR FENDER QUARTER GARNISH (RH) Not Necessary 79.00FL “-FL
56 1 *REAR FENDER COWLING (RH) Not Necessary 110.40FL *FL
57 1 *TAIL LAMP (RH) Not Necessary 400.80FL *-FL
58 1 *TAIL LAMP PANEL (RHO Not Necessary 24020FL “FL
58 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair BT2.30FL “-FL
B0 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) Mot Necessary 116.80FL “FL
B1 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR [NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
B2 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) Not Necessary 164 20 FL *-FL
B3 1 *REAR BUMPER BEAM (NPA) Mot Necessary D.00FL *-FL
B4 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00FL “FL
65 4 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Mot Necessary 1,080 40FL *FL
66 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RH) Not Necessary 73.40FL *.FL
67 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER Mot Necessary 2683.90FL “.FL
68 1 *FRONT ABSORBER (RH) Mot Mecessary 496, 7OFL “FL
68 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM [RH) Mot Necessary 342 60FL *FL
70 1 *‘FRONT KNUCKLE [RH) Mot Necessary 308.60FL *FL
701 *FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) Mol Necessary 188.TOFL *-FL
72 1 *FRONT BEARING HUB (RH) Mot Mecessary 24180FL “FL
73 1 *FRONT CROSSMEMBER Mot Necessary 1,246,10FL “FL
74 1 ‘FRONT STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY Mot Necessary 1,898.80FL "-FL
B *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (RH) Mot Necessary 1,078.70FL *-FL
76 1 *FRONT TIE ROD (RH) Mot Necessary 284.00FL FL
T 1 *FRONT TIE ROD END (RH) Mol Necessary 103.20FL *FL
7B 1 *FRONT STABILIZER BAR Not Necessary 889.50FL *-FL
M 1 *FRONT STABILIZER LINK (RH) Not Necessary 120.00 FL “FL
80 1 *REAR ABSORBER (RH) Mot Necessary 288.50 FL “ FL
B 1 *REAR LOWER ARM (RH) (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00FL “.FL
82 1 “REAR KNUCKLE (RH) (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL - FL
83 1 *REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) Not Necessary 290.30FL “FL
B4 1 *REAR BEARING HUB (RH) Mot Necessary 203.20FL *.FL
85 1 *"REAR AXLE Not Necessary 1.100.80 FL “.FL
86 10 "FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 100.00FS “40.00 FS
a7 1 *FRONT CARPLATE Mot Necessary 120.00FS *F8
B8 1 *FRONT CARPLATE FRAME Mol Necassary 120.00FS *.FS
ga 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL SEALANT Mol Necessary 120.00FS *-F5
80 10 *FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS Mecessary 100.00FS  *40.00FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
g1 10 *FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Wot Necessary 100.00FS ~F5
a2 10 *REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Not Necessary 100.00F5 *-F5
83 1 *ROCKER PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
84 10 "ROCKER PANEL GARNISH CLIPS MNot Necessary 100.00FS *-FS8
a5 1 *‘REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT Nol Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
9% 4 *TAIL LAMP CLIPS (L+R) Not Necessary B0.00FS . FS
a7 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mol Necessary 100.00FS *-F8
o8 1 *REAR FENDER SEALANT Nol Necessary 120.00FS *-F5
o8 20 “REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS Not Necessary 200.00FS *-F§
100 20 *REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS Not Necessary 200.00FS *F5
101 2 *SET FRONT TYRE Not Necessary 1,600.00FS “-F§
102 2 *SET FRONT RIM Cut 3.000.00FS *400.00FS
103 2 *SET REAR TYRE Nol Necessary 1,600.00FS *-F5
104 2 “SET REAR RIM Not Necessary 3,000.00FS *-F§

F=Franchise parl 5=Spchett L=ListilemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 43,322.80 6,091.00

- List Itam Discount on L tems 20.00/20.00% (S§) 646456 1.122.20

Total Parts (55) 36,858.24 4,968.80

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thera are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, Naw 3.600.00 B800.00
KNOCK&REALIGN

2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA New 3.000.00 1.,400.00

3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA HNew 250.00 100.00

4 TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN Mew 400.00 0.00

5 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY, GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS  New 400.00 80.00

-1 TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM FRONT & BACK New 800.00 120.00

7 TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION MNew 120.00 0.00

8 TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM New 250.00 0.00

8 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 250.00 60.00

10 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS New 150.00 20.00
1

11  TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION New 150.00 0.00
1

12 TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING Mew 250.00 0.00

13  TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET, REPROGRAM OR CODING New 400.00 0.00
FAULT CODE

14 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST Naw 80.00 0.00

15 TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD Mew 250.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 10,350.00 2,580.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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